From: Mariana Osoria <Mariana.Osoria@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 6:31 PM
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Attendance at Youth Guidance's Bright Futures Gala

Hi Steve,

| would like to share that | attended the Youth Guidance 2024 Bright Futures Gala as part of the Mayor’s
team in my official capacity and in the Mayor’s stead, who was invited by Michelle Adler Morrison, a
sponsor of the event.

Location details are below and event invitation is attached.
Address: Hilton Chicago, 720 S. Michigan Ave., Chicago, IL 60605

Date and Time: Wednesday, May 22, 20243; 5:00 pm

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.
Mariana Osoria | she/her/ella

First Deputy of Human Services, Office of the Mayor

Desk: 312-744-6765

Mobile: 312-438-3890
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Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.



https://www.instagram.com/chicagosmayor/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chicagosmayor__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJdK2JEYg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092157126212&mibextid=LQQJ4d__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJK-Z-m1g$
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en.html
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GALA CO CHAIRS GALA EMCEE 2024 HONOREE
KALIA COLEMAN GAYNOR HALL JOHN RAITT &
JIM MILLS NEWS ANCHOR AND THE RAITT FAMILY
PAUL REILLY REPORTER, WGN TV FOUNDATION
LISA SCHRADER

For more information, visit youth-guidance.org/bright-futures-gala-2024
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Accenture Exelon Phil & Laura Bierman ACCO Brands Jennifer A. Naber,

Amazon Mark & Julia Gerstein PJT Partners and Chicago Blackhawks Foundation Laner Muchin, Ltd

Ann & John Lennon McDermott Will and Emery Matt & Carrie Parr Chicago Bulls Dr. Rachel Goodman Sturges
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Deloitte Peoples Gas Svoboda Capital Partners LLC
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AEG Partners Darren & Bethany Robbins Holy Trinity High School Michael Thomas-Goodwin
Ajay Desai/UBS PWM Douglas K. Walker lan Elfenbaum & Susan Adler Patrick Luznicky LLC
Alain & Annie Nono Ernst & Young LLP Jim Mills Prosper Road Foundation
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Paul C. Reilly Mark Gerstein Jennifer A. Naber Lisa Schrader Fabian Souza
Ann Lennon Marcelo Halpern Matt Parr Mashana Smith Stuart A. Taylor Il
Joan Evans Jim Mills John Raitt Gregory G. Simoncini Victoria Watkins
Terrell Anderson Christy Egun Jessica Hart Darren Robbins Cory Thames
Kim Adams Zachary Fardon David Helms Harry B. Rosenberg, Jr Diane Whatton
Aileen Blake Amii Sibley Foster Deshon Hervey John Schmidt Betsy Wille
Kalia Coleman Rodrigo Garcia Zachary Judd Chris Steadley Audrey Williams-Lee
Kevin Coleman Matthew Glavin David J. Marquardt Travis Sullivan Jeffrey S. Wright
Edgar Delgado Michael Harris Debra Ponce de Leon Olu Teriba Vicki Znavor
Delmar F. Bloem Carl F. Dill Richard D. Patterson
Frances G. Carroll, Ed.D George D. Miller Scott K. Shelton
E. David Coolidge I Scott D. Myers Douglas K. Walker
s CHICAGO BAM ADVISORY COUN CI L
Mark Gerstein Mike Flores David Helms Saumil Mehta Patrick Schweska
James Anderson Kimberly Flynn Daphne Johnson Scott Myers Andrew Spinelli
Terrell Anderson Brent Gledhill Zachary Judd Nick O'Conner Stuart A. Taylor Il
Bradley Beile Michael Gold Edward G. Lance, IV Hon. Toni Preckwinkle Michael P. Thomas
Phil Bierman Larry Green Ann Lennon John R. Raitt Karen Van Ausdal
Karen Bubrowski Maria Green Gary Levin David Reifman Kim Van Horn
Jadine Chou Lt. Jermaine Harris Dan Lewis Paul Reilly Edwin M. Wittenstein
Stephen Cruise Michael Harris Jorge Lopez Arnaldo Rivera Rob Womsley
Zachary Fardon Torrence Hinton Michael Macakanja John Schmidt
maessssssssssssss—————— CHICAGO WOW ADVISORY CO U N CI L o—
Chiara Rodgers Colleen Desmond Julie Knudson Dr. Anita Rao, M.D. Mashana Smith, PhD
Beth Schmidt Rachel Dvorken Beth Kuebler Diane Reilly Samantha Stinson
Amber Bennett Rachel Graham Ann Lennon Mena Ruiz Dr. Rachel Goodman
Sue Benton Dr. Mikalei Gordon, M.D. Dinaz Mansuri Dr. Angelique A. Sallas, PhD. Sturges, PsyD
Tamar Bobys Gaynor Hall Toy Ann McCray Pamela Schneider Tracey Wik
Sue Bondurant Monique L. Harvey Mary Margaret Moore Elisabeth Siciliano Betsy Wille
Melissa Clark Catherine Hayden Jennifer E. Nichols Greg Simoncini Dana Williamson
Bernadette Coppola Lynn Jackson Jen Parkinson Tristan Slemmons
meeeesssssssssssmm— 2023 GALA HOST COMMITTEE & SPONSORSHIP mess—
Jim Mills Terrell Anderson Kim Flynn Marcelo Halpern Nick O'Conner Travis Sullivan
Lisa Schrader Susan Benton Julia Gerstein David Helms Matt Parr Michael P. Thomas
Kalia Coleman Phil Bierman Mark Gerstein Zachary Judd Diane Reilly Tyler Vachio
Paul Reilly Karen Bubrowski Rachel Goodman Sturges Beth Kuebler John Schmidt Victoria Watkins

Matt Glavin Melissa Clark Michael Harris Eva Loseth Greg Simoncini
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March 20, 2024

Mayor Brandon Johnson
Office of the Mayor

121 N LaSalle Street

City Hall, 4th Floor
Chicago, IL 60602

Dear Mayor Brandon Johnson,

\W¥e were honored to have you join our recent MLK Unity Day in January. Your commitment to our
programs and the impact they have on Chicago's youth has been instrumental to our success and
continued work.

This year, Youth Guidance is thrilled to celebrate our 100th anniversary. We look forward to celebrating this
momentous occasion, and would like to invite you to join us and attend the 2024 Youth Guidance Bright
Futures Gala to be held on the evening of May 22th at 5pm at the beautiful Hilton Chicago. This is our
premier annual event to raise the necessary funds for the organization to support programs such as BAM
and WOW.

Thanks to champions like you, in the 2022-2023 school year, Becoming A Man® (BAM®), our nationally
recognized, evidence-based program for young men, serves more than 7,700 young men in more than 130
schools in Chicago and the south suburbs. Our Working On Womanhood (WOW*®*) program currently
provides counseling and support to more than 3,300 young women in Chicago and the south suburbs.

Youth Guidance is proud to deliver programs like Becoming A Man® (BAM®), which a University of
Chicago study showed reduces violent crime arrests by 50% and increases on-time high school graduation
rates by nearly 20% for students in BAM compared to a control group. Youth Guidance's work also includes
the Working On Womanhood (WOW*") program, which a University of Chicago study found to successfully
reduce PTSD symptoms by 22 percent for young women.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please reach out to Sophie Emery,
Development Manager, by email at semery@youth-guidance.org.

\With hope for all our children,

Michelle Adler Morrison

Chief Executive Officer
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